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PPFARANCES : 

NORMAN H. HORTON, JR., Messer, Capare110 & 

elf, P.A., Post Office Box 1876, Tallahassee, 

lorida 32302-1876, appearing on behalf of Florida 

ublic Utilities Company (FPUC) . 

JAMES A. McGEE, Post Office Box 14042, 

201 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, Florida 

3733, appearing on behalf of Florida Power 

lorporation (FPC) . 

JEFFREY A. STONE and RUSSELL A. BADDERS, 

:eggs & Lane, 700 Blount Building, 3 West Garden 

:treet, Post Office Box 12950, Pensacola, Florida 

2576-2950, appearing on behalf of Gulf Power 

!ompany (GULF). 

JAMES D. BEASLEY, Ausley & McMullen, Post 

)ffice Box 391, Tallahassee, Florida 32302, 

ippearing on behalf of Tampa Electric Company 

TECO) . 

VICKI GORDON-KAUFMAN, McWhirter Reeves Law 

?irm, 117 South Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, Florida 

:2301, appearing on behalf of Florida Industrial 

lower Users Group (FIPUG) . 
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LPPEARANCES CONTINUED: 

MATTHEW M. CHILDS, Steel, Hector & Davis, 

!15 South Monroe Street, Suite 601, Tallahassee, 

plorida 32301, appearing on behalf of Florida Power 

i Light Company (FPL) . 

STEPHEN C. BURGESS, Deputy Public Counsel, 

Iffice of Public Counsel, 111 West Madison Street, 

toom 812, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400, appearing 

m behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida 

(OPC) . 

COCHRAN KEATING, Florida Public Service 

:ommission, Division of Legal Services, 2540 Shumard 

Iak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870, 

3ppearing on behalf of the Commission Staff (STAFF). 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Keating, why don't you 

JO ahead and read the notice? 

MR. KEATING: Pursuant to notice issued 

;eptember 29th, 2000, and amended October 6th, 2000, this 

:ime and place have been set for a prehearing conference 

in Docket Number 000001-EI, fuel and purchased power cost 

recovery clause and generating performance incentive 

Eactor; Docket Number 000002-EG, energy conservation cost 

recovery clause; Docket Number 000003-GU, purchased gas 

3djustment true-up; and Docket Number 000007-E1, 

environmental cost recovery clause. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Docket 1, let's take 

appearances. 

MR. HORTON: Norman H. Horton, Jr., of Messer, 

Caparello & Self, Post Office Box 1876, Tallahassee, on 

behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company. 

MR. BEASLEY: I'm James D. Beasley with the law 

firm of Ausley & McMullen, P. 0. Box 391, Tallahassee, 

Florida 32302. I'm representing Tampa Electric Company. 

MR. McGEE: James McGee, Post Office Box 14042, 

St. Petersburg, 33733, on behalf of Florida Power 

Corporation. 

MR. STONE: Jeffrey A. Stone and Russell A. 

Badders of Beggs & Lane. The address is as listed in the 
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raft prehearing order, and we're appearing on behalf of 

ulf Power Company. 

MR. CHILDS: Matthew Childs, firm of Steel, 

ector & Davis, appearing on behalf of Florida Power & 

,ight Company. 

MR. BURGESS: Steve Burgess with the Office of 

lublic Counsel, representing the citizens of the state of 

'lorida . 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Vicki Gordon-Kaufman of the 

lcwhirter Reeves Law Firm, 117 South Gadsden Street, 

'allahassee, 32301, appearing on behalf of the Florida 

ndustrial Power Users Group. 

MR. KEATING: Cochran Keating, appearing on 

lehalf of Commissioner Staff. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Mr. Keating, 

,ny preliminary matters in this docket? 

MR. KEATING: I don't believe so. I know TECO 

iled some modifications to the prehearing statement 

Festerday. Those aren't reflected in the draft prehearing 

irder. I suppose we could get to those changes as we go 

hrough the issues in the draft prehearing order. 

Staff has also been able to take some updated 

>ositions based on discovery just received in the last few 

lays. It's not reflected in the prehearing order - -  in 

he draft prehearing order. I believe those have all been 
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landed out. Copies of those have been handed out to the 

larties, to the court reporter, and hopefully to you as 

fell. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Let's make sure so that 

re're not - -  we don't interrupt the middle of this. 

MR. KEATING: All right. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: You handed me revised 

lositions on - -  Staff - -  revised positions on 13E, 13G? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Issue 7? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Issue 20? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And Issue 21? 

MR. KEATING: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any parties need those 

-evised positions? Do we need additional copies; is 

.hat - -  do you mind if we take five minutes off the 

-ecord? 

(Brief recess. ) 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Let's go back on the 

-ecord. All right. Mr. Keating, you could read the 

)osition for Issue 20, the revised position, when we get 

:o Issue 20. 

MR. KEATING: I will. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Any changes to 

age 2 of the draft prehearing order? Page 3. Page 4. 

age 5. 

MR. KEATING: If you'll note j u s t  for 

nformational purposes on Page 5, we have included 

anguage similar to the other dockets that have come up 

hus far discussing the possibility of witnesses being 

xcused if no Commissioners on the panel have questions 

or those witnesses. Right now, we can't identify until 

le go through the issues any of - -  the issues are 

tipulated, so none of those witnesses are yet marked for 

leing excused. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. Any changes to 

'age 6? 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner, on the issues list 

or Witness J. Denise Jordan at the bottom of the page - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes. 

MR. BEASLEY: - -  we can insert Issue 10, I 

)elieve, next to Issue 13D. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That's fine. Any other 

:hanges to that page? Page 7. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner, on - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Jim, you need to put your 

Tic on. 

MR. BEASLEY: Thank you. If you would, please 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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dd Issue 4 in front of Issue 14 for Mr. Buckley; strike 

ssue 9 for Mr. Brown. And then as Cochran Keating 

ndicated, we filed some revised corrections to our 

ssues. 

t there. 

I have an extra copy of that if you do not have 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I have it. Thank you. 

MR. BEASLEY: In our statement of position, 

asic position, about a little close to halfway down where 

hat number is 0.202, that needs to be changed to 0.199. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. The corrections 

re noted. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, for OPC, I would 

'refer to just have none as our - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Basic position? 

MR. BURGESS: - -  basic position, yes. Thank 

'OU . 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Any other changes to Page 

? 

Mr. Keating, so that I don't forget to do this 

ater, the correct positions filed by TECO November 2nd 

leed to be incorporated in the prehearing order. 

MR. KEATING: They will. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Changes to Page 8? Changes 

.o Page 9? 

MR. BURGESS: To Page 8 ,  Commissioner, I would 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ike OPC's position to accept Staff's position. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Under Issue 1, OPC accepts 

taff position. 

MR. STONE: Commissioner, under Gulf, there's an 

pparent typo. The - -  instead of a decimal point, it 

hould be a comma in front of the 661. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Commissioner, FIPUG takes 

o position on Issue 1. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: No position, period? 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Yes, ma'am. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner Jaber, if we could go 

hrough the pages containing the issues, I think we can 

erhaps get an indication from the parties if we can 

tipulate to those issues. 

asier to go through issue by issue from here on. 

I think it would be maybe 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Fine. Any 

ther changes to Issue l? 

MR. KEATING: I believe that Staff is in 

greement with the - -  well, Staff believes that we can 

tipulate Issue 1 as to all the utilities. We had taken 

IO position for Florida Power & Light, and it's my 

inderstanding that we now agree with the position that was 

.aken by Florida Power & Light listed in 

.here in this page. 

- -  listed above 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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So unless TECO - -  or I'm sorry, unless FIPUG or 

iblic Counsel have an objection - -  I believe FIPUG has 

aken no position, and Public Counsel agrees with Staff. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: What he's saying is, the 

umbers seem to match now. So unless the two of you have 

my objections, we're going to reflect that Issue 1 is a 

tipulated issue. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: I have no objection. 

MR. BURGESS: No objection. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Mr. Keating, 

ssue 2, changes, corrections? 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, OPC would accept 

taff's position. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner, Tampa Electric has 

iled yesterday the corrected number for that issue for 

ampa Electric. It's $34,058,660 underrecovery. 

MR. KEATING: And with that correction, Staff 

ill change its position as to Florida Power & Light to 

he position stated by Florida Power & Light, $518,005,376 

nderrecovery, and I believe that issue could be shown as 

tipulated as well. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Ms. Kaufman, did you have a 

mhange to your position on Issue 2? 

.o position? 

Does it need to say 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Yes, ma'am, we take no 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: And with that, do you and 

lr. Burgess object to reflecting Issue 2 as a stipulated 

ssue? 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: No objection. 

MR. BURGESS: We do not. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Keating, that's a 

itipulated issue. Issue 3. 

MR. KEATING: Staff would change its position as 

.o Florida Power & Light - -  it's on Page 10 - -  to read 

;518,005,376 underrecovery. If the Commission approves 

Itaff's position in Issue 11A, FPL should collect 

;259,002,688 during calendar year 2001. And with that 

ihange, I believe Issue 3 could be shown as stipulated. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Hold on. 

Ir. Burgess, do you have any changes to your position? 

MR. BURGESS: We would accept Staff's position. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: And we would take no 

)osition for FIPUG. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Parties, any changes to 

Issue 3?  Okay. Mr. Burgess and Ms. Kaufman, I think with 

:hat we can reflect Issue 3 as a stipulated issue. 

MR. BURGESS: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Changes to Issue 4? 

MR. BURGESS: Issue 4, Public Counsel accepts 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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taff's position. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: FIPUG takes no position. 

MR. KEATING: And perhaps before Public Counsel 

ccepts Staff's position, I better make our change on that 

ine. With respect to Florida Power Corporation, we will 

ie changing our position to no position at this time. 

t's my understanding that Florida Power will be 

ubmitting some new schedules reflecting a smaller GPIF 

.eward and that this number is affected - -  I believe we 

an - -  I believe that's something that can be stipulated 

0 .  And perhaps if we get agreement after the prehearing, 

f we could show that as a - -  if we agree with Florida 

lower Corporation, we could show that as stipulated as to 

hem. 

We still have no position with respect to 

'lorida Power & Light. So I believe as far as Issue 

goes, it could be shown as stipulated as to all the 

mompanies except for Florida Power Corporation and Florida 

lower & Light as of today. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Burgess, do you want to 

lo back to no position pending evidence adduced at hearing 

)r - -  

MR. BURGESS: It could be - -  it sounds like it 

:an be stipulated. We don't have a position. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: If you have a change in the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ext couple of days based on what Staff finds out, just 

rticulate that to Mr. Keating. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And all the positions can 

le reflected in the prehearing order, Cochran. 

MR. KEATING: And let me make a correction to 

taff's position with regard to FPL. 

nderstanding that we agree with Florida Power & Light's 

losition stated on this issue, and it's 2 . 9 2 5  cents per 

.ilowatt hour. 

It's my 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. 

MR. KEATING: So that could be shown as 

itipulated with respect to everyone but Florida Power 

!orporation right now. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And what are you waiting on 

'rom Florida Power Corporation? 

MR. KEATING: It's my understanding that Florida 

lower will be submitting some new schedules that reflect a 

smaller GPIF reward amount that has some fall-out effect 

)n the levelized fuel cost recovery factor that we're - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: When do you expect that 

.nf ormation? 

MR. McGEE: I can provide.that number today. 

Che filing will either be here this afternoon or on Monday 

norning . 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: This afternoon or tomorrow 

orning? 

MR. McGEE: Monday - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Monday morning. 

MR. McGEE: Monday morning; right. I think when 

e get to that GPIF issue if we can reach a stipulation 

ith Staff, and I think there's a pretty good chance of 

hat, then this Issue 4 is really kind of a fall-out 

ssue. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. We'll leave it 

s it is, Mr. Keating, for now, and if a stipulation 

esults, just make the changes in the prehearing order. 

MR. KEATING: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Issue 5 .  

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, we'll agree with 

,taff or any number of the parties here that seem to be in 

lretty much a substantive agreement. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any other changes to Issue 

I ?  

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Yes, FIPUG will agree with 

ltaff as well. 

MR. KEATING: Issue 5 then, I believe, could be 

;hewn as stipulated. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any objections to showing 

:ssue 5 as a stipulated issue? Issue 6. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

15 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, we'll accept Staff's 

iosition on this as well. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: FIPUG takes no position. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any other changes? 

MR. KEATING: I believe that issue could be 

stipulated as to all of the utilities. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any objection to that? 

:ssue 6 would be a stipulated issue. Mr. Burgess, you 

lon't have an objection to that? Ms. Kaufman? 

ihown 

l l S 0 .  

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Huh-uh. 

MR. BURGESS: No, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Issue 7 .  

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, we take no position. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: And FIPUG takes 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Is Issue 7 a st 

no position 

pul  at ed 

.ssue, Mr. Keating? 

MR. HORTON: Commissioner? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Uh-huh. 

MR. HORTON: As to Florida Public Utilities, on 

'age 17, the factors shown on Page 17, those should be 

:hanged to reflect the factors as shown in the Staff's 

losition in their handout. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes. Do you have that, 

Ir. Keating? 
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MR. KEATING: Yes. And Staff's position in the 

andout, just to be clear, indicates that we have no 

osition with respect to Florida Power Corporation, but 

pith respect to each of the other utilities, I believe 

hey can be shown as a stipulated issue. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Are you waiting for 

Nutstanding discovery from Florida Power Corporation and 

'lorida Power & Light? 

MR. KEATING: I believe that's a fall-out issue 

hat's also affected by Issue 4. And I believe with Issue 

, we had that - -  we are waiting for the same information 

rom Florida Power Corporation to resolve Issue 4 and 

ssue 7. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. So it's quite 

iossible this would be a stipulated issue in the next 

:ouple of days? 

MR. KEATING: I believe so. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Issue 8, Page 

.9. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, on Issue 8, we 

tccept Staff's position. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: FIPUG takes no position. 

MR. KEATING: I believe Issue 8 could then be 

;hown as stipulated. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any objections? Okay. It 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ill  be reflected as a stipulated issue. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioners, Tampa Electric 

Issue 9 .  

Duld change its position to simply agree with the Staff's 

emorandum attached. 

MR. McGEE: That would be the position of 

lorida Power. 

o indicate that conformance with Staff's in the interest 

f a stipulation on this issue. 

We would be willing to revise our position 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. What's the - -  

hat's Staff's memorandum, September 20th, 2000, 

'emorandurn to the parties? 

MR. KEATING: What's included in that? What's 

he substance of that memorandum? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Uh-huh. 

MR. KEATING: We met with the parties to the 

uel docket after - -  well, it was actually just before the 

:ommission shareholder incentive order was issued but 

.fter the decision was made at agenda. We felt that we 

,ceded to work out an implementation methodology, how we 

rere going to put into practice the shareholder incentive 

iechanism that the Commission had approved. What we've 

lone, beginning with the numbered paragraphs - -  this is on 

'age 45, marked Exhibit A of the draft prehearing order. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Cochran, I can't hear you. 

MR. KEATING: I'm sorry. The second set of 
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umbered paragraphs starting at the bottom of the 

irst page beginning with 1, going on to the second page, 

wo, three, four, five, six, and on the third page, 

even, sets forth the methodology that Staff proposed at 

hat meeting, and actually this memorandum came out of the 

ieeting after discussion with the companies. This is 

ssentially what Staff had proposed, and we believe it's 

n appropriate methodology to implement that shareholder 

ncentive mechanism. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Should this be an exhibit, 

lr have you all identified it and agreed to it coming into 

he record as an exhibit? 

MR. KEATING: As a hearing exhibit? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Uh-huh. 

MR. KEATING: We have identified it in the 

:xhibits portion of the draft prehearing order as an 

!xhibit. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Point that out to me when 

re get there. All right. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Commissioner Jaber, just so 

.t's clear on Issue 9, we do not agree with that 

iemorandum. We don't have a stipulation. In fact, we 

lave filed a protest of the order that is supposed to be 

)eing implemented through this memorandum. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. 
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MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: And we do not agree. We 

'ere at that meeting, but I think as Mr. Keating said, the 

mder came out after the meeting, and after we reviewed 

t, we did file a protest to it. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Well, it's not going to be 

stipulated issue, but thanks. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Well, I just raised that 

lecause in discussing it I don't know that it's an issue 

In which there's any testimony. It's more of a legal 

ssue in terms of what the effect of our protest is and 

ihether or not the Commission can implement a PAA order 

hat has been protested. And, of course, we would say 

hat you could not and that matter remains pending. 

MR. CHILDS: One observation, I don't think my 

somment is going to resolve it, but I would point out that 

inly a portion of that order was PAA. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Right, I agree. 

MR. CHILDS: And so it was - -  

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Yeah, I agree, only a 

iortion of it was PAA, and it's the portion that seeks to 

mplement it, and that's what we protested. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Well, with 

'espect to the issue, obviously, it's staying in, and it's 

lot a stipulated issue, but I understand your point. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Thank you. 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: And I think that you 

ppreciate that only a portion of the order is PAA. 

r. Childs, I think that's exactly what she was 

bout. 

MR. CHILDS: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Burgess, it 

ou had something you were going to say. 

MR. BURGESS: No, I was coughing. 

talking 

ooked 1 e 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Any other 

hanges to Issue 9? Issue 10. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioners, the PAA portion of 

hat order is the treatment of this and not how to 

mplement it, and we would urge that this issue can, in 

act, go forward and be decided by the Commission without 

ntruding upon FIPUG's rights under the protest that it 

iled against that portion of the order. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: You mean as a bench 

lecision? 

MR. BEASLEY: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That will be decided at the 

Learing. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, with regard to Issue 

-0, OPC would agree with FIPUG. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Let me come back to Staff. 

: didn't mean to leave you out on Issues 9 and 10. It's 
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21 

y inclination to leave Issues 9 and 10 the way they are, 

nd however they will be resolved, we'll resolve at the 

earing . 
MR. KEATING: Okay. Yeah. We believe that the 

ssues are appropriate for resolution at the hearing as 

hey are stated. I think we have some disagreement with 

'IPUG as to the effect of their motion for clarification 

nd protested portion of - -  the PAA portion of the order 

mplementing or adopting the shareholder incentive 

iechanism. And I suppose - -  it seems to me that when I 

irst read through FIPUG's positions on these issues, to 

le it raised the question of whether these should be 

ssues in the hearing or not. It's sort of a threshold 

pestion, and maybe - -  I'm just throwing this out. I 

lon't know if we want to identify a separate issue. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: For? 

MR. KEATING: For - -  should we go forward 

.mplementing the shareholder incentive mechanism given 

.hat there's a protest or just hear that under the 

!xisting issues? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Oh, as a sperate legal 

.ssue? I think it's inherent in Issues 9 and 10, I really 

lo. I think it's in there. 

MR. KEATING: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And certainly Ms. Kaufman 
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s capable of bringing it out. No, I'd leave it in, and 

'm not inclined to add any more issues. To the degree 

hat there are legal parts to that issue, you know, I 

hink that you can bring it out. 

When are you all taking a recommendation to 

genda on the motion for reconsideration and motion for 

mlarif ication? 

MR. KEATING: On the November I believe it's the 

8th agenda is the next agenda that we can take it to. So 

hat is the week following the hearing in this docket. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. Anything else on 

ssues 9 or lo? Issue 11A. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner, if I could inquire 

1s to FIPUG and OPC's position on Issue lo? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: OPC agreed with FIPUG on 

ssue 10. 

MR. BURGESS: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Burgess, did you file a 

lotion for reconsideration of that order? 

MR. BURGESS: No. We filed a response to 

TIPUG'S motion for reconsideration. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Issue 11A. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner, before we go on to 

Cssue 11A, it is my understanding that - -  and I hate to 

;peak for Gulf, but they may have a change to their 
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)osition on that issue. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: On Issue 11A? 

MR. KEATING: On Issue 10. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Oh, Issue 10. Mr. Stone, 

lo you have a different position on Issue 10 now? 

MR. STONE: We agree with Staff. We will change 

iur number to agree with Staff. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner, one further 

ilarification on Issue 10. Given OPC and FIPUG's 

losition, and that is whether their concern about Issue 10 

s solely the legal argument that was presented, or 

rhether they have any difficulty with the numbers, or just 

he raw calculations that produced those numbers? 

MR. BURGESS: I don't - -  I mean, if the question 

.s posed to me, my understanding is that at this point, we 

lave a controversy on the issue as stated. We've taken a 

)osition to give an indication as to where we stand on the 

.ssue, but if it's an open issue, that aspects - -  all 

ispects of the issue are open. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Well, that brings up a good 

pestion then. Is the issue worded as concisely as it 

:ould be? I understand Mr. Beasley's point. If it's, you 

:now - -  let's try to narrow it down. Your concern, is it 

)ne of implementation or - -  
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MR. BURGESS: No. At this point it is as 

IPUG's position states it, but it's my understanding that 

hen as we go forward through a hearing with the general 

rocess, as we go forward through the hearing with an open 

ssue, that parties who have an issue stated are not 

recluded from taking some other approach subsequent to 

he evidence that's produced at the hearing. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: I would agree with that. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: But in the next couple of 

ays, why don't you all talk and see if there is a change 

o the issue that is necessary that may accommodate what 

ome of your concern is. 

MR. BEASLEY: All we're wanting to do is avoid 

ringing people up here if there's not going to be any 

uestion about the calculation, and the only concern is 

hat - -  the concern expressed by FIPUG in the prehearing 

tatement. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yeah, I think Mr. Burgess 

nd Ms. Kaufman understood that. 

MR. KEATING: I'd like to make one correction 

lefore we go on to the company-specific fuel issues. I 

pologize for this. 

ssue I. I've been informed that those are fall-out - -  

rell, that those issues may be affected by the resolution 

)f Issues 9 and 10. And because those issues are not 

I need to go back to Issue 4 and to 
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tipulated, perhaps we shouldn't - -  we can't show those as 

tipulated yet, although I can convey that the Staff 

grees with the companies' positions on the issues, but 

epending on what happens with Issues 9 and 10 - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. Issues 4 and 7 are 

ependent upon the resolution of Issues 9 and 10; is that 

orrect? 

MR. KEATING: That's my understanding. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. And in that 

egard, Issues 4 and 7 will not be reflected as stipulated 

ssues but rather fall-out issues dependent upon issues 

and 10. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner Jaber, I'm informed 

hat Tampa Electric doesn't have any impact from 9 and 10 

)n the actual cost recovery amounts because we don't have 

my impact to the gains, and therefore, there is no reason 

.o hold up 4 and 7 depending on the outcome of 9 and 10. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner Jaber, what I propose 

.s ,  Staff instead of trying to work through that here at 

.he prehearing, perhaps after the prehearing we can speak 

rith the companies and narrow down, you know, try to pin 

iown as many stipulated issues and witnesses as possible. 

: don't know. We may need to talk a little more about the 

?xact fall-out effect of Issues 9 and 10. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That's fine. 
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MR. HORTON: Commissioner, I was just going to 

oint out, Florida Public Utilities is not - -  doesn't have 

nything in those issues you're talking about. So I think 

o the extent that the issues are stipulated, as to FPUC 

hey would not be affected by 9 and 10. 

MR. KEATING: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Right. 

MR. CHILDS: I apologize, was Staff saying that 

hey were going to attempt to evaluate the extent to which 

and 1 0  affected these other issues and get with the 

larties? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: No. I think they - -  let me 

ry to understand what Mr. Keating is saying. As 4 and 

are worded now and as the positions are worded now, they 

hink it's a stipulated issue with respect to the numbers, 

)ut they are hesitant to call it a stipulated issue until 

hey see the resolution to Issues 9 and 10. And in that 

-egard, they would like a little bit of time to meet with 

he parties and talk about 4, 7,  9, and 10. 

MR. CHILDS: Okay. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. We're leaving 

'ssue 10. 11A. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: On 11A, FIPUG would agree 

rith Staff. 

MR. KEATING: And, Commissioner, I'd point out 
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on 11A that I believe FPL and Public Counsel's positions 

respond to a previous version of Issue 11A. It used to 

read, should the Commission authorize FPL to collect the 

estimated underrecovery over a two-year period? Well, I'm 

paraphrasing, and now the issue is worded as, how should 

the Commissioner authorize FPL to collect its estimated 

underrecovery? So I think the positions from FPL and 

Public Counsel that begin with "yes11 may be confusing. 

MR. CHILDS: We should strike the "yes." We 

would strike the "yes. 'I 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Burgess, do you have - -  

MR. BURGESS: For OPC, we would strike the "yes" 

and say, "over a two-year period or longer." 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. Any other 

changes to 11A? 

MR. KEATING: I don't believe so. I would 

ask - -  I'm hesitant, but I would ask if we could show this 

issue as stipulated. And Public Counsel's position is the 

mly one that leads me to believe it may not be 

stipulated. 

MR. BURGESS: Yes, we can. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: When he says, "over a 

two-year period or longer," it's a stipulated issue. 11B. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, we would agree with 

Florida Power & Light. 
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MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: FIPUG has no position. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Staff. 

MR. KEATING: Staff would like to propose a 

ewording of the issue, and I believe the positions that 

re stated would respond to the revised issue as well. 

sd if any of the parties would like to - -  that are 

ffected by this would like to think about that a little 

onger, perhaps we could come back to it. 

iould propose is to remove the words beginning in the 

,econd line of the position, "remainder of the." After 

iecember 31st, 2000, we would end the sentence with a 

[uestion mark and delete the remainder of the issue. So 

he issue - -  

But what we 

COMMISSIONER JABER: For the record, 

Ir. Keating, why don't you read the new issue? 

MR. KEATING: The new issue would read," What is 

.he appropriate regulatory treatment for the estimated 

inderrecovery balance projected for December 31st, 2000?" 

: don't know that there's - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Does that make it a generic 

.ssue now? 

MR. KEATING: No. It's still with respect to - -  

[ guess we could reword it to, "What is the appropriate 

:egulatory treatment for Florida Power & Light Company's 

>stimated underrecovery balance projected for 
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ecember 31st, 2000?"  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yeah, let's do that - -  

ell, assuming there are no objections to the rewording of 

he issue. Mr. Childs. 

MR. CHILDS: We would put a period after 2000 

nd strike the rest, is that how it would go? 

MR. KEATING: A question mark. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Keating, why don't you 

ead it again? 

MR. KEATING: "What is the appropriate 

egulatory treatment for Florida Power & Light's estimated 

nderrecovery balance projected for December 31st, 2000 , "  

uestion mark. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Burgess. MS. Kaufman. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: I have no objection to the 

.ewording. 

MR. BURGESS: I don't object to the rewording. 

might have to think a little bit through as to whether 

.hat changes the response. 

MR. CHILDS: I would like to come back to that 

:'m not sure I - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Why don't we do that? 

le'll do that. 

Staff, at the end of this docket, we'll come 

)ack to Page 23, Issue 11B. 11C. 
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MR. KEATING: I don't believe there are any 

changes. There are none for Staff. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, excuse me. I'm 

sorry. 

MR. KEATING: Go ahead. 

MR. BURGESS: For Public Counsel, we would 

accept Staff's position. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: On 11C? 

MR. BURGESS: Correct. 

MR. KEATING: And as I think the position is 

made clear, if there is no protest of the Commission's 

order approving the settlement agreement between FPL and 

Okeelanta and Osceola cogenerators, this issue should be 

withdrawn. The protest period ends next Thursday, 

November 9th, and I believe you had said earlier you would 

like to have the prehearing orders issued the 13th. We 

can delete that issue on the 9th or at the close of 

business on the 9th if there's no protest. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Mr. Burgess, 

Ms. Kaufman, you understand that? That if there is no 

protest, we're removing this issue. 

MR. BURGESS: Yes. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: That's fine. 

MR. BURGESS: I agree with that. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Issue 11D. 
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MR. KEATING: Commissioner, on 11D, Staff met 

rith Florida Power & Light and Public Counsel. I think 

7hat we resolved to do is to remove that issue, and we 

lave proposed stipulation language that we believe would 

iddress Florida Power & Light's concerns with raising that 

.ssue, and I believe we'll pass that language out right 

LOW. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Childs, do you agree 

rith that? 

MR. CHILDS: Yes, we do. And my understanding 

.s that this would be - -  we would drop this issue, and 

:his language would be shown as - -  elsewhere in the order 

is a stipulation. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Burgess. 

MR. BURGESS: Yes, we stipulate to this language 

in response to the issue. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Ms. Kaufman, I don't know 

if you have a position - -  

M S .  GORDON-KAUFMAN: We have no position on this 

issue. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Mr. Keating, 

Nhy don't you go ahead and read this language since it's 

3hort into the record as a stipulation to be reflected at 

the end of the prehearing order? 

lropped . 
And Issue 11D will be 
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MR. KEATING: The stipulation would read: FPL 

Jill be incurring costs beginning in 2001 necessary for 

:he St. Lucie Spent Fuel Storage Project. However, FPL is 

.n the process of exploring which alternative or 

ilternatives to use to accomplish this project. All 

)arties agree that FPL is not precluded from seeking 

-ecovery of costs associated with the St. Lucie Spent Fuel 

;torage Project at a later date. However, this does not 

ind is not intended to prejudge the merits of the costs or 

:he appropriate recovery mechanism. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. Thank you. 

:ssue 12A. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, Public Counsel takes 

io position. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any other changes to 12A? 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Commissioner, FIPUG takes 

IO position on any of the 12 issues, the sub-issues for 

'lorida Power Corporation. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: I believe Issue 12A can be shown 

3s stipulated. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Florida Power; is that 

zorrect? 

MR. McGEE: Yes, that's correct. I think that 

All be true of B, C, D as well. 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: Any objections to showing 

L2A, 12B, and 12C as stipulated issues? 

MR. BURGESS: No objections from Public Counsel. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: We have no objection. 

MR. KEATING: And Staff agrees that they can be 

:hown as stipulated issues. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. That brings us 

:o 12D, Page 27. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, OPC would agree with 

;taff. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. FIPUG. 

agree with Staff as MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: We will 

iell. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Staff. 

MR. KEATING: I believe that 

;hown as stipulated. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any obj 

;tipulated. Issue 12E. 

Issue 12D can be 

ctions? 

MR. McGEE: Commissioner, 12E changed from the 

:ime we put our position together, and it reflects a 

;eminole contract that no longer is subject to the issue. 

1 have some revised wording to insert there. I could read 

it for you now, or I could just get with Cochran after the 

?rehearing and - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Well, for the record, why 
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Lon't you go ahead and read it? We have the court 

'eporter here, and then make sure that Mr. Keating has the 

anguage later. 

MR. MCGEE: Sure. Florida Power's position 

!odd read: Yes. FPC's proposed regulatory treatment 

ncludes necessary safeguards to ensure that retail 

ustomers are protected from any potential adverse 

'onsequences associated with the sale. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any other changes to 12E? 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, OPC would take no 

losition. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: And FIPUG would take no 

losition. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner, I believe this is an 

ssue that once Staff and Public Counsel have a chance to 

ust agree on the language, it can be shown as stipulated, 

tnd I think that's a very good possibility. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Do you need more time to 

.hink about this language, or do you want him to read it 

tgain? 

MR. KEATING: Well, we were hoping that they 

iould just agree with our position and adopt that as the 

stipulated position. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Sounds like an offer to me. 

MR. McGEE: How about if we j u s t  say, "yes," and 
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ut the rest of it in parenthesis? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I think we will leave 12E 

he way it is with the revised position and let you all 

hink about it. 

MR. McGEE: We will work this out. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Great. Issue 13A. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, OPC takes no 

osition. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: And FIPUG takes no 

osition. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. TECO, this 

ooks like a stipulated issue. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, if I might add, 

ublic Counsel takes no position on 13A, B, C, or any of 

he 13s down through G. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you, Mr. Burgess. 

'IPUG . 
MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: We take no position on 13A, 

I, C, and D, but our positions are stated for E, and I 

luess we can talk about those when we get to them. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Staff. 

MR. KEATING: We have no change to our position, 

io I believe that Issues 13A through D could be shown as 

;tipulated. 
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MR. BEASLEY: You said A through D? 

MR. KEATING: A through D. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Now, do you actually leave 

he issue in place in the prehearing order and just have 

t reflected as a stipulated issue, or do you move it to 

he stipulations at the end? 

MR. KEATING: We've usually shown it as a 

tipulated issue in the prehearing order in the order that 

hey are set forth right now. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. 

MR. KEATING: And I believe we could also show 

t - -  we could reference that - -  we could list all the 

tipulated issues under proposed stipulations at the end 

f the prehearing order as well. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: No, I don't want it done 

'0th ways. I want you to pick one and do one thing. 

MR. KEATING: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. S o  13A is a 

tipulated issue. 13B is a stipulated issue. 13C is a 

tipulated issue and 13D. 

13E. Ms. Kaufman, you said you had comments on 

3E? 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: No. My position is 

iorrectly reflected there; it's yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Burgess. 
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MR. BURGESS: We have no position on any of the 

13s. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Staff. 

MR. KEATING: And Staff would change its 

position to say, "yes," and that's shown in the - -  

everybody should have a handout reflecting Staff's 

positions on 13E and 13G. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner, I would suggest that 

13E and G should be considered together because they are 

both parts of the same proposal. It's a package proposa 

and I do have some questions about Staff's position on 

Issue 13G. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Let's jump to 13G. Are 

there any changes to the positions? 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Yes, Commissioner. On 13G, 

FIPUG would agree with Tampa Electric. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: OPC, no position? 

MR. BURGESS: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: What is the difference 

between 13E and 13G, Staff? 

MR. KEATING: 13E asks whether TECO's 

experimental pilot program for seasonally-differentiated 

fuel factors for interruptable customers should be 

approved. We felt that Issue 13G was appropriate as well, 
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:hat it asks if there is a revenue differential that may 

xcur due to this pilot program, what is the appropriate 

regulatory treatment for that revenue differential. I 

think TECO has proposed that the differential should be 

recovered from the general body of ratepayers through the 

normal true-up process and fuel clause. 

As Staff's position in the handout states, we 

believe that at this time the Commission should not allow 

rECO to recover any revenue shortfall from the general 

body of ratepayers, and that the Commission should review 

the information provided in TECO's April 2002 true-up 

filing to determine whether the general body of ratepayers 

has benefited from the pilot program and whether TECO 

should be permitted to recover the revenue differential 

from them. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner, I guess our concern 

is, the way Staff has worded their issue, it looks as 

though they think that this should be approved as an 

experimental pilot program which means the Staff considers 

it to be a good program. We don't - -  because it is an 

experimental pilot program, we don't know now what the 

effect is going to be, whether there's going to be a 

shortfall or otherwise, as with any other experimental 

pilot program, but we don't want to be - -  I think the 

policy of whether it should be treated through the true-up 
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ihould be decided now on the front end rather than later. 

'hat suggests Monday morning quarterbacking, and we 

iouldn't want to have that be required to guarantee the 

utcome of an experimental program. 

That's why you experiment on R&D or have 

xograms like this, is to determine what the effect will 

)e, but it could be positive from the ratepayers. It 

:ould be somewhat negative. We don't know, but we think 

.t should be treated through the true-up. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: What you want - -  let me 

inderstand your point. You want a protection for the 

:ompany that to the degree there's a revenue shortfall, it 

rill be collected through the clause? 

MR. BEASLEY: If it's a shortfall. It might not 

)e a shortfall. It might be something that benefits the 

ratepayers, but we don't want to have a no-win 

reposition - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And to the degree - -  and to 

:he degree there's a windfall, then your position would be 

:hat that flow through through the clause? 

MR. BEASLEY: Exactly, exactly. 

MR. BURGESS: I had forgotten that this was the 

me that Staff had filed the changed language - -  with the 

:hanged language. Public Counsel agrees with Staff. And 

[ would suggest that Mr. Beasley is arguing the merits of 
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he case, and it would be - -  the proper time would be at 

he hearing. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Staff. 

MR. KEATING: I would agree that, I mean, it 

ounds like we're getting into the merits of how Issue 13G 

hould be answered. I suppose that we could leave the 

ssues as they are and have the Commission - -  I don't know 

f there's any harm in leaving them as they are because 

tither way I think there's an issue as to how the 

ihortfall is recovered. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yeah, well, I think 

Ir. Beasley did get into the merits, but I think his 

Ioint, his original point was the wording of the issue. 

'f not anything, you need it to fall right under 13E that 

.t was part of 13E. 

You know, Mr. Beasley, I think to handle that 

:oncern, the vote - -  to the degree there will be a vote at 

:he hearing, we could certainly take up 13E and 13G 

:ogether . 

MR. BEASLEY: That would be fine. And I would 

mggest that 13G is really a policy issue for the 

:ommission which I think would be more appropriately 

iandled through oral argument at the hearing, just brief 

Ira1 argument on that issue as opposed to having a witness 

:estify on it because - -  
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COMMISSIONER JABER: It's a legal issue, in your 

pinion? In your opinion, it's a legal issue? 

MR. BEASLEY: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Staff. 

MR. KEATING: It seems to be more of a policy 

ssue. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: If it's policy, it's not 

egal. What is the appropriate regulatory treatment? I 

lean, you know, I suppose it has legal ramifications. 

et's do this: We're leaving the issues the way they are. 

f you, you know, believe that oral argument is necessary, 

ou're certainly not precluded from asking for that at the 

eginning of the hearing. But to the degree you're going 

o ask for that, I would ask that you contact the 

arties - -  

MR. BEASLEY: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: - -  and let them know well 

n advance so that they can prepare, and if your request 

or an argument at the beginning of the hearing is 

[ranted, they are adequately prepared. 

Mr. Burgess, is that sufficient? 

MR. BURGESS: That's fine. And I just want to 

aonfirm that we are not taking no position as I indicated 

wice earlier to you, but rather we are agreeing 

lffirmatively with Staff's language in their position on 
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ssue 13G. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I made a notation on my 

opy that OPC was agreeing with Staff on Issue 13G. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Make sure that's 

ncorporated, Mr. Keating. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Ms. Kaufman, do you have 

ny objection to any of that? 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: No. And as I said, we 

gree with Tampa Electric. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Let's go back 

o 13F. TECO, I don't see a position for you all on 13F. 

MR. BEASLEY: I have it here, Commissioner. And 

can - -  if it will save time, I can supply this to the 

taff for incorporation into the prehearing statement - -  

lr prehearing order. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That's good. Make sure the 

'ourt reporter has one, though. 

MR. BEASLEY: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Have the parties seen your 

:hange? 

MR. BEASLEY: I'll tell you what, it might be 

)etter just to go ahead and read - -  now that I think about 

.t - -  to read it into the record. 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: Go ahead. 

MR. BEASLEY: The proposed seasonal fuel and 

urchased power cost recovery factors for rate schedules 

S1, IS3, SBI1, SBI3, the fuel charge expressed in factors 

ents per kilowatt hour would be for nonsummer 2.345 cents 

er kilowatt hour, and in the summer, 2.626 cents per 

ilowatt hour. 

For rate schedules IST-1 and IST-3, on-peak, the 

actor for nonsummer would be 2.777 cents per kilowatt, 

nd the summer would be 4.020 cents per kilowatt hour. 

sd off-peak the rates for those schedules would be 

ionsummer 2.173 cents per kilowatt hour, and for summer, 

he rate would be 1.941 cents per kilowatt hour. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Burgess. 

MR. BURGESS: We have no position on that issue. 

'hank you. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Staff. 13F. 

MR. KEATING: We just received the discovery 

-esponses from TECO that relate to this issue. 

lust a day or two or maybe a few days to go through those 

md verify the positions that TECO has taken. So I 

ielieve that we'll be able to stipulate that. 

We'll need 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That's fine. All right. 

13G we've done. Changes to Issue 14? 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, OPC has no position. 
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MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: FIPUG has no position on 

:ssue 14. 

MR. McGEE: The dollar figure reflected for 

zlorida Power Corporation is in error. This is the one I 

referred to earlier, an error in the calculation for one 

If the plants was discovered. That filing is made either 

:his afternoon or Monday morning. The revised figure will 

:hange the $2,597,148 to $2,183,063. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner Jaber, Staff's 

iosition is reflected in Exhibit B to the draft prehearing 

irder. It's a four-page table. Since the draft 

rehearing order was put together and provided to the 

iarties, we have filled in several - -  I believe all of the 

Ilanks that there were in our positions. 

It's my understanding that this issue could most 

.ikely be shown as stipulated. This table was just 

:ompleted during the prehearing. We're passing it out to 

:he parties now. Perhaps because it is fairly lengthy if 

:he parties would like to look through it and get back 

rrith us, then we can show that issue as stipulated after 

:he prehearing . 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That's fine. Is there any 

ibjection to that? All right. Any other changes to that 

issue? We're on Issue 15 now, Page 32. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Commissioner, FIPUG has no 
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osition. 

MR. BURGESS: OPC has no position on 15. 

MR. KEATING: And, Commissioner, again Staff's 

losition on Issue 15 is reflected in that same Exhibit B. 

,gain, I believe that that issue will most likely be shown 

s stipulated once the parties have had a chance to look 

hrough Staff's revised positions. And, again, I would 

.sk that we be permitted to show that as stipulated after 

he parties have had a chance to do that and confirm that. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That's fine. After you 

lave incorporated the new numbers, confirmed with the 

Iarties that it could be reflected as a stipulated issue, 

'ou may reflect it as a stipulated issue in the prehearing 

Irder. Any other changes to Issue 15? Issue 16. 

MR. BURGESS: We have no position. 

We have no position as MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: 

rell. 

MR. KEATING: I bel 

)e shown as stipulated. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: 

eve then that Issue 16 can 

Any objections to showing 

:ssue 16 as a stipulated issue? 

MR. BURGESS: No. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Issue 17. 

MR. BURGESS: OPC takes no position. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioners, we submitted a 
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orrection on our position on that issue. The number that 

s shown there should be changed to $2,072,182 

verrecovery. And I believe that's the same as 

taff's position. 

MR. KEATING: That is. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: FIPUG takes no p 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Keating. 

the 

siti 

MR. KEATING: That issue can be shown as 

tipulated. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any objection? Okay. 

ssue 18. 

MR. BURGESS: We have no position. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: FIPUG has no position. 

MR. KEATING: I believe that issue can also be 

,hewn as stipulated. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any objection? All right. 

ssue 19. 

MR. BURGESS: No position. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: FIPUG has no position. 

MR. KEATING: On Issue 19, Staff would change 

.ts position to agree with each of the positions stated by 

.he utilities under that issue. So for Florida Power 

!orp - -  I'm sorry, with the exception of Tampa Electric 

:ompany. For Tampa Electric Company, we still take no 

)osition at this time. 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: Are you waiting for 

dditional information? 

MR. KEATING: I believe we have the information 

ow, but again, it was just recently received and we're 

eviewing it. And I don't want to give the impression 

hat TECO has been late with their discovery. They have 

ctually provided it to us early so we could try to 

esolve this prior to the prehearing. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. We'll leave it 

s it is now, and in the next couple of days if it can be 

.eflected as a stipulated issue, that's fine. Well, I'm 

ssuming there are no objections. Okay. Issue 2 0 .  

MR. BURGESS: We have no position, Commissioner. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: FIPUG has no position. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner, we changed our 

losition for Tampa Electric from the number shown there to 

15.93916 percent. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Staff, you have a revised 

iosition as I recall? 

MR. KEATING: Again, with respect to - -  only 

rith respect to TECO do we take no position, and that's 

:imply to allow us additional time to review the discovery 

-esponses with respect to Florida Power & Light, Florida 

'ower Corporation, and Gulf. Let me read those positions 

.nto the record. This is the handout that we didn't have 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

48 

:nough copies of. For Florida Power & Light, our position 

.s 99.01014 percent. For Florida Power Corporation, our 

)osition is Base - 97.232 percent, 

intermediate - 70.241 percent, Peaking - 85.056 percent. 

ind for Gulf, our position should read 96.50747 percent. 

And I believe with those changes, we can show 

:ssue 20 as stipulated with respect to Florida Power 

:orporation, Florida Power & Light, and Gulf at this time, 

tnd potentially with TECO once we've had a chance to 

review the discovery. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That's fine. Issue 21. 

MR. McGEE: I have a minor correction on 20, 

lust in the interest of accuracy. Our position lists a 

Filing in a FERC docket, and it's come to my attention 

:hat that may not be accurate. I would ask that you put 

:he period after December 2000 and strike the remainder of 

:hat. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. The third line 

tfter December 2000, we will insert a period, Mr. Cochran, 

md strike "as filed in FERC Docket Number ER 005 PRO 

) O O .  " 

MR. McGEE: Thank you. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, on Issue 21, OPC 

lakes no position. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. 
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MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: And FIPUG takes no 

,osition. 

MR. BEASLEY: And Tampa Electric's position on 

.hat has changed from 0 .202  cents per kWh to 0 .199  cents 

)er kWh. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: You had a revised position 

)n Issue 21, it was a handout? 

MR. BEASLEY: That's correct. 

MR. KEATING: Yes, and Staff has a handout of 

.he revised position on Issue 21.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Did you give a copy to the 

:ourt reporter? 

MR. KEATING: I believe so, yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. We will insert 

'our revised Issue 2 1  into the prehearing order. 

MR. KEATING: Okay. And I believe that Issue 

!1 can be shown as stipulated with respect to Florida 

'ower Corporation, Florida Power & Light, and Gulf. 

igain, with respect to Tampa Electric Company, we'll need 

IO review discovery responses. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. With no objection, 

ref11 reflect it as a stipulated issue when you verify the 

.nformation with TECO. 

MR. KEATING: And just for clarification, on 

;ome of these issues involving more than one utility, what 
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ve've done in the past is, where we've stipulated with 

espect to certain companies but not others, indicated 

hat in the issue number where we show it stipulated and 

n the event - -  in the unlikely event that we can't reach 

greement on those, we would, with your permission, show 

t as stipulated just with respect to those three 

mompanies that are stipulated. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And excuse the witnesses 

rom the other companies? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. Great. Let's go 

)ack to Issue 11B. Have you had enough time to consider 

ssue 11B, Mr. Childs? 

MR. CHILDS: We have considered it. Our view is 

.hat the changes that Mr. Keating read out do not change 

.he sense of the issue, do not change the position. I 

.hink we're in agreement with the Staff. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Mr. Burgess, 

IOU had earlier indicated you didn't expect to have any 

iroblems with the changes in the issue. 

MR. BURGESS: Yeah. I ' m  not sure where - -  what 

:he agreement is at this point. There's some of the - -  as 

E understand it, that we're simply speaking of changing 

low the issue is framed. And the positions still have 

some difference, although they appear to have a good bit 
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.n which they are in agreement. But my understanding is 

ve're not speaking of a stipulation at this point. We're 

speaking simply of agreeing to recasting the issue in the 

iew language. I don't have a problem with that. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That's correct. 

Ir. Keating, you have not changed Staff's position to 

Cssue 11B. You only changed the wording of the issue; is 

:hat correct? 

MR. KEATING: That's correct. Our position 

iould remain the same. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Why did you change the 

\lording of the issue? 

MR. KEATING: Could I have just a moment? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Sure. 

MR. KEATING: I think I can explain now. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That might help the 

rties. 

MR. KEATING: Staff had originally taken a 

?osition that the unrecovered portion of the underrecovery 

xnount as of December 31st, 2001, should be left - -  or the 

recovery of that amount, the timing of the recovery of 

that amount should be left for the Commission to decide at 

the 2001 fuel hearing. We've since revised that position. 

4nd there's - -  the way the issue was previously worded, it 

took into account the possibility that given a Commission 
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lecision at next year's fuel hearing that created 

:egulatory asset beyond the period contemplated - -  well, 

:hat that language is no longer necessary. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Mr. Burgess, 

Ir. Childs, we're going to leave Issue 11B the way it's 

)een changed, the issue. And the only positions that h 

)een changed are OPC's to reflect that they agree with 

'P&L. And FIPUG, you take no position. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Yes, ma'am. 

ve 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Let's go back 

:o Page 39, the exhibit list. Any changes to Page 39? 

)age 40. 41. 

MR. STONE: Commissioner Jaber, on Page 41 under 

:he exhibit identified as TAD-2, "Calculation of Estimated 

:rue-Up for Fuel and Capacity," the year was apparently 

nadvertently left off. It should be reflected for 

:apacity 2000. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. Any other 

:hanges to Page 41? Page 42. 

MR. KEATING: On Page 42, we have listed Staff's 

iemorandum regarding implementation of the shareholder 

mcentive mechanism. We would also like to include - -  in 

xder to allow the parties time to determine whether they 

lave any objection prior to hearing, our intent is to ask 

:hat the Commission identify as exhibits at the hearing 
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ertain of the discovery responses we have received as of 

oday . 
The discovery responses we believe we would like 

o move into the record for Florida Power Corporation 

ould be responses to Interrogatories 1 through 3 and 11, 

nd the response to the Document Request Number 3; with 

espect to Florida Power & Light, Interrogatories 12 

hrough 14 and Document Request 2; and with respect to 

ulf, Document Request 2 ;  and with respect to TECO, 

nterrogatory 16 through 17 and Document Request 2 and 3. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: 

arties with a list of those numbers? 

Have you provided the 

MR. KEATING: I have not. This is the 

irst time that we have provided that information to the 

arties, and we can continue to work with them to see if 

here's any objection. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Why don't you go ahead and 

o that, and make sure that they know what the numbers 

re. And to the degree the parties have any objections, 

hey need to let you know. 

MR. CHILDS: We appreciate being told. I have 

)ne concern. I think maybe one of the numbers that you 

ientioned may contain some confidential information, and 

,o we will need to address that. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yeah. And to the degree 
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ou will use exhibits that contain confidential 

nformation, I just remind you that there are procedures 

et forth in this order and in the order on procedure that 

ou all need to follow. 

MR. KEATING: And we will determine whether we 

elieve it's essential to use that. This is C -  we wanted 

o provide this information now to allow the parties time 

o take a look at these to determine if they'd have any 

bjections to those exhibits being put in the record. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And I don't know if you all 

o this or not in this hearing, but to the degree you will 

eek official recognition of any orders, I ask that you 

ut that information in a list and share the orders, at 

east order numbers with each other so we're not doing 

hat at the hearing. All right. 

MR. KEATING: What I'd like to do in the exhibit 

ection is simply add a Staff 2 as a composite exhibit 

ncluding those discovery responses. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. So a stipulated 

:xhibit is what you really are trying to achieve that 

,ontain certain discovery responses? 

MR. KEATING: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. Mr. Keating, we will 

10 ahead and identify it preliminarily in the prehearing 

rder, and I would expect that you just modify it to the 
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legree there are any objections. 

MR. KEATING: I will. I would also like to 

ndicate that Staff would intend to use the deposition 

ranscript of Florida Power & Light's Witness Yupp in lieu 

if cross-examination at the hearing, and that is also a 

iotential exhibit. If that's something that can be 

itipulated, I believe Witness Yupp could be excused if no 

jther Commissioners or parties have questions for him. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. So you are 

;eeking to enter FPL Witness Yupp's deposition transcript 

.nto the record in lieu of cross-examination along with 

lis prefiled testimony. 

MR. KEATING: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Childs, do you have any 

xoblems with that? 

MR. CHILDS: No. That's fine. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: So Staff 3, Mr. Keating? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yupp deposition transcript? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. I believe there will be 

.ate-filed exhibits to that deposition and - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Wait a minute. Any parties 

ibject to Mr. Yupp's prefiled testimony coming into the 

record as though read without cross-examination? 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: No, ma'am. 
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MR. BURGESS: We do not. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Commissioner Jaber, can we 

o back to Staff's Exhibit 1, which is the memorandum that 

e discussed when we talked about Issues 9 and lo? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Hang on to that thought. 

ere we done with staff 3? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. I was just going to indicate 

hat the deposition transcript, there is a late-filed 

eposition exhibit to be included in that, and I 

anted to - -  Mr. Childs was agreeing that that transcript 

ould be moved into the record, and I wanted to make sure 

hat he was agreeing to the late-filed exhibits as well 

f not, we can address that at a later time. I really 

ust wanted to let - -  

MR. CHILDS: Yes, subject to concern about 

onfidentiality on any of the late-filed. I just do no 

now whether that's - -  I don't anticipate it, but it may 

)e there. And we'll just deal with that if it's 

onfidential the way we're supposed to. 

MR. KEATING: That's fine. My goal really is 

ust to let the parties know that this is - -  what we are 

ntending to introduce as exhibits. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. That will be 

ltaff 3 ,  and you also need to make a notation next to 
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Mr. Yupp listed as a witness that he won't be needed at 

the hearing, that the parties have stipulated that his 

testimony would be inserted into the record without cross. 

MS. Kaufman, you had a concern on Staff l? 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: I do, Commissioner. And I 

guess my concern may go away depending on how the 

Commission disposes of our concerns with Issues 9 and 10. 

But the Staff memorandum, I don't understand Staff to have 

a witness in that case, so I'm not exactly certain how 

they are going to sponsor an exhibit. And if we're going 

to be involved in discussing Issues 9 and 10 in this 

nemorandum, which is the alleged implementation, I'm just 

3 little bit confused about how we're going to proceed in 

that regard. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Staff. 

MR. KEATING: What we had discussed - -  I believe 

this was touched on when we met with the part 1s to 

discuss an implementation methodology was that Staff would 

sort of memorialize what we believed was the appropriate 

mechanism into a memorandum, and if the parties agree with 

that, they would - -  I think they have agreed in their 

positions on Issue 9 that they adopt that memorandum. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Not all parties agree. 

MR. KEATING: Correct. I'm saying the utilities 

that have agreed with the methodology set forth in the 
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nemorandum have said, we agree with this methodology. And 

I believe that they have - -  that there are witnesses that 

they have sponsored to - -  there are witnesses in this case 

that have addressed the methodology and simply refer to 

the Staff memorandum. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: So you intend to use the 

nemorandum as an exhibit for cross-examination? 

MR. KEATING: Yes, if that's necessary to have 

it identified and moved into the record. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I picked up on this back in 

your position that you identified a memorandum, and I was 

inrondering myself how you were going to get it into the 

record absent a witness. Why don't you all meet with the 

parties and see if you can reach a stipulation with 

respect to the exhibit? 

Ms. Kaufman brings up a very good point. The 

other side of that, Mr. Keating, is if the parties have 

testified to the calculation, you may not need the 

memorandum, so think about that too. 

MR. CHILDS: One of the things that we discussed 

at the meeting - -  and I guess I was happy that the Staff 

did this memo. In fact, I think I - -  when we discussed 

it, it was suggested. The reason being is that the 

Commission left the Staff and the parties with a task of 

getting together and figuring out a way to implement their 
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ecision. And we had the meeting, and one of the 

ractical problems was, well, how do we come to some 

ommon ground? And Staff threw out for discussion what 

hey thought could be done, and it was suggested if they 

,ut it in a memorandum, then everybody could respond to 

he memorandum. 

And, I mean, I didn't think that it was intended 

hat it was being offered as a judgment, but it was being 

lffered as a basis for discussion, and that's what I 

hought the Staff was doing, so that we didn't have 

ieven or eight parties independently trying to come up 

rith their own way to implement the Commission's decision. 

just thought it was a common ground. It was a point of 

-eference. It is what we discussed. 

MR. KEATING: And, Commissioner, I believe what 

Je've - -  we referred to the memorandum in lieu of spelling 

.hat entire procedure out in our position. We've taken 

:he position that that's the correct procedure, and I 

)elieve that some of the utilities' witnesses have agreed 

aith that. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Ms. Kaufman, 

Let's do this: We don't have to decide the admissibility 

)r the appropriateness of this as an exhibit today. We'll 

Leave the exhibit identified in the prehearing order, and 

low Staff attempts or chooses to try to get it into the 
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ecord is really a decision that they can make a different 

aY. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: That's fine. Commissioner. 

just wanted to - -  I didn't want my silence to be 

onstrued to mean that I was agreeing that that was an 

ppropriate exhibit without a witness. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Thank you. I'm 

'n Page 43, pending confidentiality matters. There is a 

'ECO request for confidential classification for 

xhibit RB-1. And is there a pending request for 

onfidentiality filed by Gulf Power? 

MR. STONE: I believe we have a notice of intent 

o request confidentiality, and if after Staff has had an 

Npportunity to review the material, if it's returned, we 

rill not have to file a formal motion. If it is not 

.eturned within that time frame, we will follow up with 

ormal morion. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Staff, the - -  

rhen do you expect a ruling on TECO? Is it something that 

!an wait until the beginning of the hearing? 

MR. KEATING: I received a recommendation from 

echnical staff today concerning whether that information 

;hould be treated as confidential, and I will draft an 

rder based on that recommendation for you. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. Good. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

61 

MR. STONE: And, Commissioner, I have been 

nformed that since Staff has not identified the 

onfidential material as an exhibit, that I guess it is 

taff's intent to return that material to Gulf. 

MR. KEATING: I haven't - -  I'll have to check on 

hat, and I will get back with Gulf and let them know. 

ut that's the procedure that we intended to use, was to 

eturn that to Gulf if we did not determine that we needed 

o keep that discovery response. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Is there anything else on 

ocket 1 before we move to the next one? Mr. Childs. 

MR. CHILDS: There is. Commissioner, on 11B, 

Id like to - -  I don't recall whether it was left as an 

ssue that we could attempt to reach resolution on. I 

hink perhaps we could, and so if that's in the category 

hat if we do it can be shown as stipulated, I'd 

ppreciate it. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Absolutely. And actually, 

hat goes with respect to any issue. 

MR. CHILDS: Okay. And as to Issues 14 and 15, 

re have reviewed the Staff handout. They agree with our 

lumbers, and so as to us, we are in agreement. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: 14 and 15? 

MR. CHILDS: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes, I think Staff 
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icknowledged that they were waiting on some other 

.nformation. 

Mr. Keating, what did you say on Issues 14 and 

.5? 

MR. KEATING: On 14 and 15, that was one of our 

iandouts today, and we realize that the parties had 

tot had - -  that was handed out just at the prehearing, had 

lot had time to look through that. So it's my 

inderstanding that those are most likely positions that 

:an be stipulated, and I just wanted to allow the parties 

.ime to look at those new positions first. 

MR. STONE: As to Gulf, they can be stipulated 

)n 14 and 15. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Great. 

MR. STONE: Commissioner, as to Issues 9 and 10, 

:Om wondering if this is an appropriate time to inquire of 

Iublic Counsel. As I understand their position that they 

ire taking with regard to those issues, it relates to the 

notion for reconsideration and/or protest or 

:larification, however it is styled, by FIPUG. They have 

lot actually - -  other than they disagree with the 

implementation of any incentive factor at all or incentive 

nechanism at all, they have not really taken issue with 

:he benchmark calculation. 

It is my understanding that in Gulf's case, the 
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lmount of shareholder incentive that is reflected in the 

'actor is so small based on the current benchmark that if 

t was removed in its entirety, it would not have any 

"act on the factors. 

With that information, I'm wondering if we could 

.hen resolve the question as to whether or not the 

ritnesses identified for Issues 9 and 10 and then 

:onsequently the following Issues 4 and 7 could be excused 

)ending whatever resolution the Commission reaches on 

.hose issues. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: So I think the question, 

Ir. Burgess, is: Do you expect any cross-examination of 

.hose witnesses as it relates to Gulf Issues 9 and lo? 

MR. BURGESS: No. And I think this is the same 

.ssue Mr. Beasley has raised as well. We don't have any 

ntention to challenge the actual numbers. It's more a 

latter of the legal position, and so I don't have any 

Iroblem stipulating. Gulf's not providing the witness to 

;upport the actual numbers involved. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Sounds like your witness's 

:estimony can be inserted without cross-examination. 

MS. GORDON-KAUFMAN: Commissioner, I j u s t  want 

:o raise one question now that Staff has discussed what 

:hey plan to do with that memorandum. I can't recall if 

my of Gulf's witnesses refer to that memorandum in their 
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estimony. If they do not, then I don't have a problem 

xcusing them either, but if they do and that's going to 

le the vehicle, then I probably would need to talk to 

hem. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Stone, do you know that 

LOW, or do you need to get back to Ms. Kaufman? 

MR. STONE: Even if they did not make specific 

.eference to the memorandum, the methodology was referred 

o in their testimony, and it did square with the 

iemorandum. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Let's do this: I would 

txpect that every party actually confer with respect to 

ihat witnesses can be stipulated into the record without 

:ross-examination. Why don't we leave it at that? 

'rovide that list to Staff, and Staff will incorporate 

:hose names and that information into the prehearing 

rder. You need to do that anyway. 

MR. KEATING: I have a proposed list here, but 

.t may be better to wait until the parties have had a 

:hance to sort that out. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yeah, I'd prefer that. Let 

:hem digest the information you have passed out; confer. 

lou can do it right after the prehearing conference. You 

lave my permission to include that information, Cochran, 

in the prehearing order. 
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MR. KEATING: Okay. And could that go to all 

he witnesses in this case beyond even witnesses related 

o 9 and lo? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That's what I'm talking 

bout. 

MR. KEATING: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Anything else? 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner, Tampa Electric has 

,eviewed the handout that the Staff gave us on Issues 14 

nd 15, and can stipulate with them on those numbers. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner, I do have one 

,equest. 

ritnesses can possibly be stipulated and we're using a 

lrocedure whereby we inform the other Commissioners on the 

ianel that certain witnesses will be excused, it would be 

rery helpful to get that information as soon as possible 

10 that the other Commissioners don't spend any time 

innecessarily preparing for the hearing. 

If the parties are going to discuss which 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes. 

MR. KEATING: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: You know, and I think that 

.hat goes without saying it. The Commissioners will be 

:ontacted, and you will return that information to the 

)arties by November 13th. I don't know that we need to 
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,et a deadline for you a l l  getting back to Staff. It's in 

'our best interest to let the Staff know which parties can 

le stipulated. 

Anything else on Docket l? All right. The 

Irehearing as it relates to Docket 1 is concluded. 

(Prehearing conference concluded at 4 : 0 5  p.m.) 

- _ _ _ -  
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